Public Notices
(File 5 of 7)




[THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



Lauren Everett

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Hello Stakeholders!

Lauren Everett

Monday, July 02, 2007 11:59 AM

'Al Pepito'; 'Alexis Upton-Knittle'; 'Alisha Semchuch’; 'Alvin Cruz'; 'Andrew Werner'; 'Andy
Gordus'; 'Annette Tenneboe'; '‘Argo Wayne'; 'Barbara Firsick'; 'Barbara Hogan'; 'Brad Bones';
'‘Brad Weeks'; 'Brian Dietrick’; 'Brian Ludicke'; 'Bruce B. Hailstone'; 'Bruce Hamamoto’;
'Carolyn LoFreso'; 'Chad Reed'; 'Cheryl Casdorph'; 'Cindi Mitton'; 'Claire Hervey Collins';
'Claud Seal’; 'Curtis Paxton'; 'Dale Johnson'; 'Dan Allen'; 'Daniel Jones'; 'Dave Rydman';
'David Charlton'; 'David Craig'; 'David Gomez'; 'David Isaacson'; 'David Ledbetter’; 'David
Rizzo'; 'Debby Badillo'; 'Denise Noble'; 'Dennis LaMoreaux’; 'Dick Wells'; 'Doly Kostopoulos';
'Donna Thomas'; 'Eleni Hailu'; 'Eric Jones'; 'Frank Kuo'; 'Frank Tymon'; 'Gene Nebeker';
'Gerald Boetsch'; 'Gerald Chernick'; '‘Gordon Phair'; 'Grazyna Newton'; 'Greg Even'; 'Greg
Meideros'; 'Greg Wood'; 'Gretchen Guitierrez'; 'Gunnar Hand'; 'Harold Bailey'; 'Hector
Bordas'; 'Helene Kubler'; 'Jae Lee'; 'James Brooks'; 'James Ko'; 'James Powell’; 'James
Skeen'; 'James Welling'; 'Jan Sprig'; 'Jan Takata'; 'Jeff Anderson’; 'Jim Dodson'; 'Jim
Markman'; 'John Allday'; 'John Goit'; 'John Jones'; 'John Mlynar'; 'John Ukkestan'; 'John
Woodling'; '‘Judy Keir'; 'Katie Corbett’; 'Ken Kirby'; 'Kenneth (Chip) Morris'; 'Larry Jacobs';
'‘Laura Blank’; 'Laurie Lile"; 'Leo Thibault’; 'Leon Swain'; 'Linda Godin'; 'Lisa Howard'; 'Lorelei
H. Oviatt'’; 'Lynn Takaichi'; 'Margie Nellor'; 'Mary Jacobs'; ‘Mary Lou Cotton'; 'Mary Scruggs';
Matt Tebbetts; 'Matthew Park’; ‘Michael Flood'; 'Michael Gilmore'; '‘Mike Mischel'; ‘Neal
Weisenberger'; '‘Nivan Bhuta'; ‘Norm Hickling'; 'Paul McCarthy'; 'Paul Nguyen'; 'Peter Zorba';
'Phil Wood'; 'Randy Williams'; 'Ray Tremblay'; 'Ray Young'; 'Richard Campbell’; 'Richard
Caulkins'; 'Richard Lavin'; 'Rob Morrow'; 'Robert Beeby'; 'Robert Kerekes'; 'Robert Neal’;
'Robert Neufeld'; 'Robert Wood'; 'Robert Wood'; 'Ronald Ferrell'; 'Russell Fuller'; 'Ruth Giles';
'Stefan Cajina’; 'Steve Dassler'; 'Steven Williams'; 'Susan Keefe'; 'Sutida Bergquist'; 'Thomas
Grant'; 'Thomas Mele'; "'Thomas Rich'; 'Tim Hughes'; 'Tom Barnes'; 'Tom West'; "Tony Penna’;
"Tonya Short'; "Tracie Billington'; 'Tracy Nishikawa'; 'Vance Pomeroy'; 'Vicki Nelson'; 'Wally
Collins'; 'Wendy Reed'; 'William Way'; 'Cassie Daniel'; 'Chi Diep'; 'Craig C. Cross'; 'Craig
David'; 'Dan Lafferty'; 'David Burns'; 'Doug Marshall’; 'Ed & Joan Dunn’; 'Joe Yun'; 'Johnny
Argo'; 'Judy Colvin'; 'Kerjon Lee'; 'Larry Tylen'; 'Mary Wood'; 'Nicole West'; 'Randy Scott';
'Ruben Gutierrez'; "'Thong Ngov'; 'Troy Sutterfield’; 'William Sloan'

Adam Ariki (E-mail); Barrett, Melinda; Gallardy, Heather; 'Kathi Delegal’; Kim, TJ; Lowery-
Binnie, Diane; Lynn Takaichi; Pedersen, David; Roxanne Nagle

AVIRWMP_Public Review Draft Available for Download On Project Website

| am pleased to announce that the Antelope Valley IRWMP Public Draft is available for public review and comment. The
Draft plan can be viewed and downloaded from the project website at: http://www.ladpw.org/wwd/avirwmp/index.cfm?
fuseaction=draftplan. Please note that there is a new Section called "Highlights" that | invite you to check out.

Melinda from LA County will be emailing out the press release and additional information regarding the Plan's distribution

by the end of the day.

If you have any questions or comments please give me call.

Congratulations on this next step in your Plan's development!

Lauren

Lauren Everett

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

805-658-0607
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TAKEHOLDER HEETINGS
PAST EVENTS

August &, 2007
7th Stakeholder Meeting

August 29, 2007
Ath Stakeholder heeting

September 26, 2007
Hth Stakeholder Meeting

Octoher 24, 2007
(th Stakehalder Meeting

iew more events on
the Calendar...

Home | E.Ing | Projects | Grants | Stakehnlders | MRWM | Draft Plan | LIhI'EII"l,-' | F.A. Q | Cuntact Us

Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

Draft Antelope Valley Water Plan Ready for Public Review and Comment!

After @ year of collaborative effort, the Regional Water Management Group now has a draft plan ready
for public review and comment.

ou can read the document by clicking here, orcall us at (B26)300-4693 to request a copy.,

You can also pick up & printed copy or GO at one ofthese [ocations:;

F Supervisar Michael D. Antanavich Field Office, 1113, Awe M-4, Suite A, Palmdalz
Palmdale City Hall, 38300 Sierra Highwiay, Palmdale

FLancaster City Hall 44833 M. Fern Avenue, Lancaster

FRosamond Community Sevices District, 3179 34th StreetWest, Rosamand

I Palmdale Water District, 2028 £ Avenue @, Palmdale

FLos Angeles CountWiaterworks District#40, 260 East Avenue K-8, Lancaster

} County Sanitation Districts, 1865 West Avende D, Lancastar

FLos Angeles County F{eglunal Planning Depadment, 3394 East Avenue K-6, Lancaster
F Kern County Planning Department, 2700"W" Street, Bakersfield

k Littlerack Craek Irrigation District, 3141 87th Bt East Littlerack

FAntelope Yalley Resource Congervation District 44811 K. Date Ave., Suite G, Lancaster

Submityour comments by clicking on Cantact Us ar mail ta;
Redional Water Management Group, ofo Los Angeles County Department of Public Warks, Watenwarks Division,
Aftn: Melinda Barrett P.O. Box 1460, Alhambra, CA 91802-1460.

SEE WHAT OUR STAKEHOLDERS HAVE TO SAY!

Spotlight:

® Public Hearing

n Final Signed MO

Get Involved:

1 Affe jtu’rurw
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] Gume Find Out’About the
o "'AV;Wate”r’aPlanl el

Plan --ask guestions and provide
your comments and input.
Tuesday, July 10, 7:00 p.m.

Larry Chimbole Cultural Center
38350 Sierra Hwy, Palmdale
Wednesday, July 18, 7:00 p.m.
Rosamond Communify Services District
3179 Sﬁﬂ‘r Srreer Wesf

Find Out About the AV Water

Join us for an overview of the Water Plan -- ask
questions and provide your comments and input.

Wednesday, July 18
7:00 p.m.
Rosamond Community Services District
3179 35th Street West

Call (626)300-4693 or visit
www.AVWaterPlan.org for more information.

This press release was placed in the Mojave
Desert News on Thursday, July 12, 2007

Join us for an overview of the Water This press release was placed in the Antelope

Valley Press on Sunday, July 8, 2007

This press release was placed in the LA Daily
News on Saturday, July 7, 2007

73170 35th Street West

Call (626) 300-4693 or visit
/,vww.AVWalerPlamm

for more information.
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